Nokia Shanghai Bell Co. Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ADZR5G3103WB

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ADZR5G3103WB,
(approval date: 07/19/2024)

Now we, Nokia Shanghai Bell Co. Ltd. would like to modify the authorized

equipment for below changes:

€ Add the 2nd source in 2.4G\5G WiFi FEM, the 2nd source is pin to pin
compatible to 1st source.

€ Updated reduced power level for Wlan 5GHz and Wlan 6GHz via software.

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change
does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency

range, modulation etc.

Sincerely,

\ﬁmj T

Contact Person: Yong Tu

E-mail: yong.tu@nokia-sbell.com





